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Suzanne Blyth

From: National Property Office <NationalPropertyOffice@police.govt.nz>
Sent: Wednesday, 20 August 2025 3:44 pm
To: District Plan; National Property Office
Cc: Suzanne Blyth
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] REMINDER REQUEST - Designations - Requiring Authorities  

Contact Details 20 August 2025 REMINDER (section 172 and cl9(1) letter)1.docx

 
 
 
  

Kia ora 
 
Thank you for your letter dated 24 July 2025. 
 
NZ Police, as requiring authority, accepts the recommendations made for our 3 designations: 
 
MPOL-1 Takapō / Lake Tekapo Police Station 
MPOL-2 Twizel Police Station  
MPOL-3 Fairlie Police Station 
 
Ngā mihi 
 
Tim 
 
Tim Sinclair 
Property Portfolio Manager 
Property and Fleet Group 
  
M  +64 211 936167 
E  tim.sinclair@police.govt.nz 
 

 
 

  
 
 
 
 
 

From: District Plan <districtplan@mackenzie.govt.nz>  
Sent: Wednesday, August 20, 2025 3:24 PM 
To: SINCLAIR, Tim <Tim.Sinclair@police.govt.nz>; National Property Office <NationalPropertyOffice@police.govt.nz> 
Cc: Suzanne Blyth <Suzanne.Blyth@mackenzie.govt.nz> 

 You don't often get email from nationalpropertyoffice@police.govt.nz. Learn why this is important   

CAUTION: This email originated from outside Mackenzie District Council. Do not click links or 
open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
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Subject: [EXTERNAL] REMINDER REQUEST - Designations - Requiring Authorities Contact Details 20 August 2025 
REMINDER (section 172 and cl9(1) letter)1.docx 
 

Dear New Zealand Police, 
 
 On 24th July 2024, we sent a letter advising you of the Recommendations on Modifications to 
Designations that have been made as part of the Designations Chapter under the Mackenzie District 
Plan Review (attached). 
 
Under s172 of the Resource Management Act 1991 (the Act) Requiring Authorities have 30 working 
days to either accept, reject, or modify the recommendations made. 
 
This is email is a friendly that your response is still outstanding. The due date for a response under 
s172 of the Act is 4th September 2025. 
 
Kind regards 

===============================================================  

WARNING 

The information contained in this email message is intended for the addressee only and may contain 
privileged information. It may also be subject to the provisions of section 50 of the Policing Act 2008, 
which creates an offence to have unlawful possession of Police property. If you are not the intended 
recipient of this message or have received this message in error, you must not peruse, use, distribute 
or copy this message or any of its contents. Also note, the views expressed in this message may not 
necessarily reflect those of the New Zealand Police. If you have received this message in error, 
please email or telephone the sender immediately 

 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside the New Zealand Police Network. DO NOT 
click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and are assured that the 
content is safe.  


